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Environmental Licensing Programme, 30/8/2021
Cork County Council,
Inniscarra,
County Cork

RE: Letter dated 3™ of June, Notification in accordance with Section 83(2A)(e) of the EPA
Act 1992 as amended, in respect of a licence review application from Harvest Lodge Pigs
Limited for an installation located at Harvest Lodge Pigs Limited, Gortnamuc, Kilcormac,
County Offaly, R42V079

. &
Dear Marie ®°

&

Following on from my telecom conversation on the@\%/@/ZOZl with Niamh O’ Donoghue in
relation to our client Harvest Lodge Pigs Limite&oo\d}tnamuc, Kilcormac, Co Offaly, Licence
Review application (P0412-02) that the agency réteived on the 18 of September 2020. We
o . NI
herein wish to inform you of the followg\%§o
Upon receipt of the letter dated the ?ﬁi \\fJune we immediately reached out to Offaly
County Council with regards point 1&004 in the above referenced letter to which due to
COVID 19 and Members of the p! ning office working remotely we only received a
response with them last week.Grhey have informed us that the council do not have the
resources nor would they prioritise this request and advised that NRGE Ltd compile a
planning summary and submit to council to which council will then review and provide a
letter stating if they agree with our assessment. This will require getting access to archives
within Offaly County Council to prepare a planning summary to send to the planning
department which once sent is out of our control in terms of obtaining a letter from the
planning office.

Therefore, we request an extension to respond to points 1-4 of above reference letter but
herein respond to point 5 as instructed by Niamh O’ Donoghue below.

5. Having regard to the site plan received as part of the application, it is noted that some of
the labelling is illegible/missing, and there is unidentified infrastructure located within the
site boundary. Provide an updated site layout map to include:

a. the full site boundary outlined in red;

b. all infrastructure located within the site boundary clearly identifiable with
legible labels; and
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c. labelling of animal houses onsite, clearly identifying the different animal
houses (e.g. animal house no. 1, weaner house no. 1, etc.).

Please refer to 3.2a Site Plan Revision 1 which deals with point 5 A-C. All structures are
numbered with a legend on the right hand side clearly providing structure name.

Kind Regards, &
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